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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 3, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Steven K. Champlin, Esq.

DORSEY, WINDHORST, HANNAFORD,
WHITNEY & HALLADAY

2300 First National Bank Building

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55402

MUR B804 (78)
Dear Mr. Champlin:

On November 3 , 1978, the Commission voted to terminate
its inguiry into the alleged violation of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)
(3) (B) . The Commission determined that there was no reason
to believe that the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, had been violated. Accordingly, the Commission
intends to close its file in this matter.

If you have any guestions, please contact Anne Cauman
(telephone no. 523-4178), the attorney assigned to this
matter.

Sincerqly yours

. Oldaker
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON.D.C, 20463
November 3, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ken Guido, E=qg.

Common Cause

2030 M Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 804 (78)

Dear Mr. Guido:

I am forwarding the enclosed complaint for your
information. The Commission believes that on the basis
of the information in the complaint, there is no reason
to believe that a violation of § 437g(a) (3) (B) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, has been

committed. Accordingly, the Commission does not intend
to investigate the matter any further.

[ LI ;ﬁf’/r :: :)

William C.”0Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of
Common Cause

FKen Guido

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 3,
1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to
approve the recommendations, as set forth in the First
General Counsel's Report dated November 3, 1978, to find
no reason to believe that the respondents violated 2 U.S.C.
§437g(a) (3) (B) since they did not make public "any
notification or investigation" by the Commission. The

file in this matter is closed.

Attest:

T\ atideae. 1/ ézhw,

J Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Report received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11-3-78, 11:01
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11-3-78, 11:30




November 1, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr
SUBJECT : MUR 804

Please have the attached First General Counsel's
Report on MUR 804 distributed to the Commission on a
48 hour tally basis.

Thank you.
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1325 K Street, N.W. %EW?
Washington, D.C. 20463 FOF THE
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FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
s ) 72 N0V 3 AlL: 00

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL NOV © 978 MUR NO. 804
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION - : DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
z BY OGC
STAFPF
MEMBER Cauman

Minnesota Medical Political Action Committee ("MINNPAC")
RESPONDENT'S NAME: Common Cause
Ken Guido

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.5.C. § 437g(a) (3) (B)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

o
o
o
Yy

o

~°* FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

BACKGROUND

Steven K. Champlin, attorney for MINNPAC, asserts on
behalf of the complainant that Common Cause and Ken Guido,
an attorney for Common Cause, have violated the confidentiality
provision of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (3) (B) by giving information
to the press in September, 1978, abqQut a complaint filed by
Common Cause with the Commission on June 13, 1978 (known
internally as MUR 618). The complainant's assertion is
based on a newspaper article about this complaint appearing
in the "Minnesota Daily"” on September 26, 1978. (The article

is attached to the complaint).




PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

The language in 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (3) (B) refers to
"any notification or investigation." This reference is
to action on the part of the Commission pursuant to
2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(2). The legislative history of the
Federal Election Campaign Act ("FECA") emphasises the
statutory language. The Conference Report on the 1976
amendments to the FECA, House Rpt. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2d Sess., p. 50 (1976) states, "[t]lhe conferees'
intent is that a violation within the meaning of Section
[437g(c) ] occurs when publicity is given to a pending
investigation...." However, the report further states
at p. 47:

Subsection (a) (3) prohibits the Commission

and any person from making public an

investigation or any notification made under

subsection (a) (2) without the written con-

sent of the person receiving the notification

or the person under investigation. (Emphasis
added) .

Moreover, in explaining the bill Congressman Hays stated,

"[d]letails of the investigation are not to be made public

without the written consent of the person being investigated."

122 CONG. REC. H2532 (1976) (Emphasis added).

While Common Cause and Ken Guido may have publicized
the complaint filed by Common Cause with the Commission,
they have not made public action taken by the Commission

with regard to the complaint; they have not made public
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the Commission's "notification or investigation"™ of the
complaint. Comment by Mr. Guido and Common Cause on the
complaint filed by them appears to be within a first
amendment rightl and is not within the prohibition of the

statute,

Since the respondents have not made public "any
notification or investigation® by the Commission, the
Commission should not find reason to believe that they
violated 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (3) (B); the file should be

closed.

m%?/ 78 W@)

William C. Bldaker
General Counsel

Attachments

letter from S. Champlin to D. Spiegel with attached
complaint

letter from William C. Oldaker to K. Guido

letter from William C. Oldaker to S. Champlin

1/ See generally, Landmark Communications, Inc. v. Virginia,
46 U.S.L.W. 4389 (U.S., May I, 1978).
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BT PAUL HINNEROTA B8100 CABLE: DOROW o M A BEBOI
Wi ERT- 8O TELER: 88 -0808 ! Il,i L]

TELECORIER (€i3) J40-F888

ETEVEN K. CHAMPLIN
October 5, 1978 181) 340 - #4913

Mr. David Spiegel

Federal Election Commission 395?49
1325 K Street N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: New Complaint and MUR 618 (78)
Dear Dave:

Enclosed herewith for filing with the FEC is a
complaint concerning a newspaper article appearing during
the FEC document inspection in Minnesota. I have heard
that Mr. Guido of Common Cause was in Minnesota at about
the same time. 1In any event, I trust the complaint is in
a satisfactory form and that the FEC will act expeditiously
to investigate the matters set forth therein.

Additionally, when Bill Oldaker and I discussed
the future of the FEC investigation in Minnesota, he indicated
that my clients would have an opportunity for some input
in the decision-making process before the Commission determined
whether or not there is "reasonable cause" in this matter.
I was not clear, however, on what form that input would
take. If possible, I would like to have some clarification
on that point.

Sincerely,

= e
AR {':_..-';" e
; T ;

Steven K. Champlin
SKC/jcs
Enclosure
Once again, it was nice seeing you again. I'm sorry

your stay in Minneapolis couldn't have been a little
lﬁnqﬂf.




COMPLAINT
OF THE
MINNESOTA MEDICAL POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
TO THE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

The Minnesota Medical Political Action Committee hereby
submits this complaint to the Federal Election Commission pursuant
to 2 U.S.C. 437g.

The Complainant is the Minnesota Medical Political Action

Committee ("MINNPAC"), P. O, Box 30292, St. Paul, Minnesota 55165,

a political action committee under the Federal Election Campaign

Act.

The respondents are at present unknown, but, on informa-
and belief, are Common Cause, 2030 M Strcet, N.W., Washington,
20036, and Mr. Ken Guido, attorney, Common Cause, 2030 M Street,

N.W., Washington, D.C. 20036, and other persons who have caused
publicity to be disseminated concerning a complaint filed by Common
Cause pending before the Commissicn,

This complaint is not being filed en Lehalf of or at the

request or sugyestion of a candidate for Federul office.

It is Complainant's belief that Common Cause, and possibly

others, have violated the Federal Llection Cawpaiyn Act, as Amended,
by giving information to the press in September, 1978 concerning its

complaint to the Federal Election Commission, which accuses the




n
o
o
o™
o~

|1 040

: Page Twe l"'.nr

Minnesota Medical Political Action Committee and others of viola-

tions of the Act. The primary basis for this complaint is an

article appearing in the September 26, 1978 edition of the Minne-

sota Daily, a student newspaper of the University of Minnesota,

copy of which is attached.
MINNPAC believes the FEC should act on this complaint
because:
(1)
2 U.S.C. 4379 (a)(3) (B) provides:
"Any notification or investigation made under
paragraph (2) shall not be made public by the

Commission or by any person without the written

consent of the person receiving such notification

or the person with respect to whom such investiga-

tion is made." (emphasis added)

This provision of the law relates to any complaint re-
ceived by the Federal Election Commission in connection with an
alleged violation of the Act if the complaint has been properly
filed under the Act as provided in 2 U.S5.C. 4379 (a).

(2)

The legislative history of the Act evidences a clear
intent of Congress to maintain fair-play in connection with the
complaint, notification and investigation procedures to be used
or against candidates or committecs. In fact, one of the impell

reasons for Congress to enact this legislation emanated from

nmore=-
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lllegal AMA money for Mattson charged -

By DAVID HENRY

State Auditor Roberi Matison,
Jr. and the American Medical As-
sociation (AMA) have been named
in 3 complaint liled by Comman
Cauie, a citizens' lobbwing group,
with the Federal Elcction Commirs-
sion (FEC). The compliin allepes
that in 1976 Matson and 45 oiner
candidates for federal oflice re-
ceived Mlegal campien contribu-
uans from the AMA's «stare and
national polincal action commil-
Tees,

Cammon Cauwe Senior Viee
Preswlent Fred Wertheaner sated

o Phe pevrmapd dind bt g b b=y A%
rratamea,  fihe ASNTA Y pesiibe al
Atbot peeriiigtlees] le wopanh
winil mn mpgrigoane s rwissn ol
LA O Ges @ o minelasd pres foss  Fosdeial
“allgs ® i winslatiaom sl 1T ) esslesgml
Polea flaem 0 pmrmngrmgny %0 Soi ol
CTOTTE i Y

Fhia o asssagalainat mlls o il RNEN
wenl ates) Tesleos ml Baw oy o veal s lvanlnig

R Uwh ot Alobigens' s opginiie s ennlagl
PPn 0l gy Toel Fosg 1 0
Bl 0 svewpud shissannl B0 b5 # Flesiiid

seal. Maitson “ran against Rep.
Hrce Vento and St. Paul business-
man John Connolly.

Carmpaign coninbution reports
reveal thar the American Medical
Poiitical Action Commillee
(AMPAC) gave Mattson 55,000 on
Aupu 1), 1976 while the Minneso-
ta Medical Political Action Coms
muties (Minnpac) contribuled
52,208 1o hus campaen on Seplem-
bei B, 1976,

Common Cduse mamiaing
AMPAC and Minnpac, because
they are both polncal arms ol the
AMA, muost be considered av one
sourge af campaign Tunds, There-

b=, wira ¢ The apprepare imial piven
Martion esoerils 35 0% € amman
Coapvier teedamnes thie ANTA o wska-

wiwwin ok Foelpnal g rvsprnigin lasms
Poe Agisn 0 lhasil, Ssvewimie Mae
e s Beot ol ARVIYALT i 0 i
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wn bl "atwaa i b liasnpeiing,

ol esd b gy

U L

TLITITRY! vanl
b FTETTT
ol 1)

(= LLRR L L

want Diww bow eovamimmering lae
Foutee Baw sl By says 1l e
owernlonen e alewiy Bleal e

o noesmadpns Dorg e e fage alie s

T L
K

.-.-.i

and our counsel has advised us not
locomment,” Ellion said.

Champlin echoed Ellioit’s com-
ments, saying, *“The matters before
the FEC are confidential by statute
and the confidentiality is backed up
by cavil penalties so it is not permis-
siblc for me to say anything about
i .

However, AManson said he was
aware of the allegations lﬂd:d by
Common Caume, 277 =

The contributions madec I:ur the
AMA ""don't violate any law, it's
my undersianding, in every respect.
Proper as filed, proper as re
ceived, " Matson waid.

“Fveryhouly whn seceived thowe
[eampaign contnibiimns]  knew
thawe were legal, s il Croormmmon
[ anage ™

Uiiemgrm [ @iine  Sibivi e [T
Hinglen ilivmge ek 1T wowir wigis A
Aes ks that whan AMIPAL Jwl
o degnd, Tie b pisiinbon el Uhiindi

smisl. Iy @ o lemt whl@iboon o8] 1
e
Lamsdd alur papievaml comerin

Matison to 21
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the complaint, which was fGed on
June 13, 1978, Common Cause is
considering taking the matuer 1o
court, he said, if the FEC fails w0
week, =
“It's cither thai the AMA &
b-cm'ury uncooperative (with the -
FF.q«duwracmnﬂ‘.
hard enough,” Guido msid. :
Penalties lor violation of the sct
include a civil penaliy not so exoced
5 55,000 fine or the ool of
vinlation, | 1he FEC hefigves th
it & “knowing and willul
tien'* of the law i can ask the Jus-
dge  IDepacmeni  foe -EH §
action, Yiolstos me wjecd o 57
fine ol up 10 310,000 or Meice
amound ol the contrilsifion .
ceeding the 35,000 federal orsling.
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national incidents where the mere charges of wrong doing were as
damaging to the reputation and future of individuals involved in
nationai election processes as any conviction could possibly be.
(3)

Confidentiality is essential from the very moment a
complaint is filed. It can be enforced only by the Commission, (2
U.S5.C. 4374 (3)), and statutory provisions providing for it cannot
be protective unless the Commission takes prompt enforcement action.
It should be of special interest to the FEC to investigate and stop
use or misuse of the complaint procedure for the publicity wvalue
attendant to it because the complaint procedure is one of the
primary tcols available to the FEC for carrying out its legisla-

tively authorized purposes.

DORSEY, WINDHORST, HANNAFORD, WHITHEY
& HALLADAY

."-.-.-_4""/ F
Steven k. Champlin
2300 ¥irst National Bank Building
Minncupolis, Minnesota 55402
Telephone: (612) 340-2913

Attornoys for MLINNPAC

Subscribed and sworn to me this
_Sth day of October y 1978,

-7 -
{/ < {f—:d-;:,.,,(; r:;;f <_,,:.._-_-:.-/;*-'-J;’?€fﬁ_-_'4__

Notary Public

Attachments == ESce next page.
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FEDERAL EI ECTION COMMISSION

a5 b STEEL T SN
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Steven K. Champlin, Esq.

DORSEY, WINDHORST, HANNAFORD,
WHITNEY & HALLADAY

2300 First National Bank Building

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55402

Re: MUR B04(78)
Dear Mr. Champlin:

On November , 1978, the Commission voted to terminate
its inquiry into the alleged violation of 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)
(3)(B). The Commission determined that there was no reason
to believe that the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, had been violated. Accordingly, the Commission
intends to close its file in this matter.

If you have any questions, please contact Anne Cauman
(telephone no. 523-4178), the attorney assigned to this
matter.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1425 Kk SIRID D S0
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ken Guido, Esq.

Common Cause

2030 M Street, N.HW.
Washington, D.C. 20036

MUR B04 (78)

Dear Mr. Guido:

I am forwarding the enclosed complaint for your
information. The Commission believes that on the basis
of the information in the complaint, there is no reason
to believe that a violation of § 437g(a) (3) (B) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission does not intend
to investigate the matter any further.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDE! i ELECTION COMMISSION

1335 K
WWASHI

Steven K. C.

2300 First
Minneapolis

Dear Mr. Cr-

This 1.

of October
Election C:
assigned tc
to the Fede
matter shou
will be not
what actior
have attach
preliminary

NW
1L DC. 20463

November 1, 1978

unilin

onal Bank Building
nnesota 55402

in:

. acknowledge receipt of your complaint
978, alleging violations of the Federal
gn laws. A staff member has been
lyze your allegations. A recommendation
Election Commission as to how this
e handled will be made shortly. You
i as soon as the Commission determines
uld be taken. For your information, we

briaf ¢ scription of the Commission's
A » handling complaint-.

["xgiQ l

Lester M. Scal.
Assistant General Counsel




DoRsEY, mn’ann’. HANNAFORD, WHITNEY

BE300 FIRET NATIONAL BAMNR BUiLDING
MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA S40R
re T -;*m:::nm un::lz:eunmui ::::::-a-lm I 18 THI nes
lEiE) BET-BOT et .:_'m""' 4] ncﬁnﬁ}:;:'
TELECOMER (410 340-00488

EBTEVEN M. CHAMPLIN
October 5, 1978 1BI8) 340 - BID

Mr. David Spiegel

Pederal Election Commission 806749
1325 K Street N.W.

washington, D.C. 20463

Re: New Complaint and MUR 618 (78)
Dear Dave:

Enclosed herewith for filing with the FEC is a
complaint concerning a newspaper article appearing during
the FEC document inspection in Minnesota. I have heard
that Mr. Guido of Common Cause was in Minnesota at about
the same time. In any event, I trust the complaint is in
a satisfactory form and that the PEC will act expeditiously
to investigate the matters set forth therein.

Additionally, when Bill Oldaker and I discussed
the future of the FEC investigation in Minnesota, he indicated
that my clients would have an opportunity for some input
in the decision-making process before the Commission determined
whether or not there is "reasonable cause™ in this matter.
I was not clear, however, on what form that input would
take. If possible, I would like to have some clarification
on that point.

Sincerely,
: jﬁﬂ?&?’wikﬁﬁﬁggﬁ({'
Steven K. Champlin
SKC/jcs

Enclosure

P.S. Once again, it was nice seeing you again. I'm sorry
your stay in Minneapolis couldn't have been a little
longer.




COMPLAINT
OF THE
MINNESOTA MEDICAL POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
TO THE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

The Minnesota Medical Political Action Committee hereby
submits this complaint to the Federal Election Commission pursuant
to 2 U.S5.C. 4374q.

The Complainant is the Minnesota Medical Political Action

Committee ("MINNPAC"™), P, O. Box 30292, St. Paul, Minnesota 55165,

a political action committee under the Federal Election Campaign

Act.

The respondents are at present unknown, but, on informa-
tion and belief, are Common Cause, 2030 M Street, N.W., Washington,
D.C. 20036, and Mr. Ken Guido, attorney, Common Cause, 2030 M Street,
N.W., Washington, D.C. 20036, and other persons who have caused
publicity to be disseminated concerning a complaint filed by Common
Cause pending before the Commission.

This complaint is not being filed on behalf of or at the
request or suggestion of a candidate for Federal office.

It is Complainant's belief that Common Cause, and possibly
others, have vioclated the Federal Election Campaign Act, as Amended,
by giving information to the press in September, 1978 concerning its

complaint to the Federal Election Commission, which accuses the
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Page Two

Minnesota Medical Political Action Committee and others of viola-
tions of the Act. The primary basis for this complaint is an
article appearing in the September 26, 1978 edition of the Minne-
sota Daily, a student newspaper of the University of Minnesota, a
copy of which is attached.

MINNPAC believes the FEC should act on this complaint
because:

(1)
2 U.8.C. 4379 (a) (3) (B) provides:
"Any notification or investigation made under

paragraph (2) shall not be made public by the

Commission or by any person without the written

consent of the person receiving such notification

or the person with respect to whom such investiga-

tion is made." (emphasis added)

This provision of the law relates to any complaint re-
ceived by the Federal Election Commission in connection with an
alleged violation of the Act if the complaint has been properly
filed under the Act as provided in 2 U.S.C. 437g (a).

(2)

The legislative history of the Act evidences a clear
intent of Congress to maintain fair-play in connection with the
complaint, notification and investigation procedures to be used for
or against candidates or committees. In fact, one of the impelling

reasons for Congress to enact this legislation emanated from




national incidents where the mere charges of wrong doing were as
damaging to the reputation and future of individuals involved in
national election processes as any conviction could possibly be.
(3)

Confidentiality is essential from the very moment a
complaint is filed. It can be enforced only by the Commission, (2
U.S.C. 4374 (3)), and statutory provisions providing for it cannot
be protective unless the Commission takes prompt enforcement action.
It should be of special interest to the FEC to investigate and stop
use or misuse of the complaint procedure for the publicity value
attendant to it because the complaint procedure is one of the
primary tools available to the FEC for carrying out its legisla-

tively authorized purposes.

DORSEY, WINDHORST, HANNAFORD, WHITNEY
& HALLADAY

By ::EEE;:??ﬁ{:;;;E:EQ J
Steven K. Champlin

2300 First National Bank Building
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55402
Telephone: (612) 340-2913

Attorneys for MINNPAC

Subscribed and sworn to me this
5th day of October : 1978.

PR S

—— L Public

LN S

Attachments -- See next page.
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lllegal AMA money for Mattson charged :

By DAVID HENRY &

Siate Auditor Robert Maltson,

Jr. and the American Medical As-

sociation (AMA) have been named
in » complaint filed by Common
Cause, a citizens’ lobbying group,
with the Federal Election Commis-
sion (FEC). The complaint slieges
that in 1976 Matson and 45 other
candidates for federal olfice re-
tons (rom the AMA's siaie and
national political action commit-
ey,

Common Caurne Senior Yice
Prevident Fred Wertheimer staled
in e coomplaing that “on s leau 4%
noeacbnns, (the AMA's poluical
seipn covmmlioed) have civiitidls
oifd mwm mggrigalr i ranran ol
REW i o ereliclare i Teslerml
olliv® i wiedadboom ol the | seleeanl
Flrution 1 anvpevign Sl Soveld
s mnin el 1OTR S

I hs s aminpalamionn ill.'u w ila AND &
witslapesl Trelenml Tm bey o ovmvnn ilwabing
t:l“.l o Mattwms oo el
P UL gaieesmey Bl fosg 1hie S
LTI T TE RN TETTE T B PN PSS i PETTLY )

seal, Mattson ‘man ll:linl.l Rep.
Broce Vento and 51. Paul business-

(AMPAC) gave Mattson 55,000 on
Augus: 31, 1976 while the Minneso-
a Medical Political Action Com-
mittce  (Minnpac)  contribuled
12,500 10 his campaign on Septem-
bev B, 1976,

Common Ciuse  maintains
AMPAC and Minnpac, because
they are both political arms of the
AMA, must be considered a3 one
source of campaign funds, There-
fore, since the aggregaie 1nial given
Matiwon evceeds §5,000, Common
L aine helieves the AMA i in viola-
Phovan ol Teaboval s aospamign lam s,

Fee Anm Fllavil, Avusiale Dye
culive [Yeectonr ol AMPALC in € hi.
e, telueeal Lo womupend o the
ponniplabid, an sl st d hanpbing
Mfbaapras s @ibavnny

Ut e Teee A0 pcowaent e
vanne ol The baw, whs bovays that we
awedtigse ] weMifirem oM obeniy Hhat dthe
PHe in cosmadin fang an tovs £ uligalmsn

ndu-u-dlulduduml
10 comment,” Elliott said.
Champiin echoed Ellioil's com-
‘ments, sxying, " The matters before
the FEC are confidential by statute

- and the confidentiality is backed up

by civil penalties 30 it is DOt permis-
libl-l for me 1o say lnrth-iﬂ about
[

However, Matizon said h wal
aware of the liluﬂhn Jeveded by
Common Cause. -l:p"' ;

The contributlions I‘.Ilﬁl! bj’ the
AMA ""don't violate any law, ii's
my understanding, in every respect.
Proper as fled, proper as re.
ceived,”" Maltson said.

“Everybrdy who received thone
(campaign  contributiom)  knew
thong weie legal, wov dind Comimon
U **

Commmwn Caver Allovmey Ken
Loy dliamgreesd . "I youir wrste s,
ot Vloinkoy that wohat AN AU kb
i degal, he fvosisinfos e, Ul
sand. "Rty & o lemr wiodabbwy ol the
law ™'

Gl alwy pxpresand comen

Mattson to 21
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METISOI"Ifl'Dlﬂ'l Codd g,

ol

mltthECh:nmrumdu
the complaint, which was filed on
June 13, 1978, Common Caust

| conssdering ilaking the matier 0

court, he said, if the FEC [nils to
act on the complaint within the next
week.

Iy either that the AMA s
being very uncooperative (with the
FEC) or else the FEC isn"t pushing
hard enough,”’ Guido said.

Penalties for violation of the st
include & civil penalty not 1o exceed
a 35,000 fine or the amount of ihe
winlation. If 1he FEC beliewves (here
& “"knowing and willlul wiols-
thon"" of vhe law 1t can sk the Jus-
the  Ixypariment fie griminal
avibn, Yilators are subyedt 1o @
fine ol up 10 510,000 or twice the
amouni ol ihe coninbonom -
ceeding the 15,000 (ederal cesling.




DoRSEY, WINDHORST, HANNAFORD, WHITNEY & HALLADAY
FIRST NATIONAL BANK BUILDING
MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA Go402

Mr. David Spiegel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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